



FCC MAIL SECTION
UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA-RENO

Seismological Laboratory
Mackay School of Mines
University of Nevada-Reno
Reno, Nevada 89557-0047
(702) 784-4975

JUL 10 8 17 AM '90

RECEIVED

July 5, 1990

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed are an application for renewal of radio station license and a check for \$35.00. This application has been returned to the Seismological Laboratory for lack of the \$35.00 fee. In the past 10 years when applying for licenses and renewals under Part 5, it was assumed fees were not required of governmental agencies.

The Seismological Laboratory is a research laboratory of the University of Nevada System, a division of the State of Nevada. The radios licensed under Part 5 are used to telemeter earthquake data. I would like clarification of the fee issue for future application filings.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Walter Nicks".

Walter Nicks
Res. & Des. Engineer

WN/ca

Encls.